# RUTHELL DANIELS

**Customer Service Representative** 

### DETAILS

ADDRESS Water Valley 38965 MS

PHONE 6627144685

EMAIL ruthelldaniels1984@gmail. com

# SKILLS

Team player

Sales person

Time Management

Customer Service

### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Machine Operator with 3 years of experience in Automotive Production, Customer service representative and beauty advisor with a total of 10 years of experience within the retail industry. Helping customers with products, sales, promotional sales, questions, complaints and or concerns from customers that shopped inside the retail stores.

#### WORK HISTORY

Machine Operator, Borg Warner Water Valley, MS Aug 2017-Jan 2020

Running an automotive machine that makes automotive parts and working in a team setting and make sure the work orders get out for shipment by the end of the day.

Customer Service Representative, Wal-Mart Oxford, MS Jun 2009-May 2017

Helping customers with questions and concerns about products and sales int the store.

Beauty Advisor, Walgreens Nov 2007-May 2008 **Batesville**, MS

Helping customers with purchases, questions, concerns, sales, and promotional products.

# EDUCATION

Proviso West High School, High School Diploma, General Aug 1999 -Jun 2002 Hillside, ILLINOIS

Studied school courses to obtain a High School Diploma.